PLYMPTON BOARD OF HEALTH	OPEN MEETING NOTES	September 14, 2021	Next Meeting 9/28/21 @ 5:00 PM
Present/Absent	Present/Absent		Place: BOH Office
Chair: Brad Cronin P			
Vice Chairman/Treasurer Harry Weikel, Jr.	P Health Agent: Kevin Fo	rgue P	
Clerk: Art Morin, Jr. P	Administrative Assistant:	Cathleen Ferguson P	
TOPIC/AGENDAADDRESS			
ASSESSOR'S MAP - BLOCK - LOT	SUBJECT/DISCUSSION		FINDINGS/RECOMMENDATIONS
Call to Order 5:00 p.m.	Minutes of August 10, 2021		Voted 3-0 to approve.
OLD BUSINESS			
Approved Septic Plans			
51 Cedar Street (M15-B1-L9)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
12 Brackett Terrace (M22-B1-L29)	Repair of Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
19 Heather's Path (M24-B1-L20)	New Septic System		Out for install.
20 Montello Street (M24-B1-L6)	Upgrade of Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
165 Palmer Road (M6-B1-L3)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
72 Prospect Road (M23-B2-L6B)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
55 Elm Street (M16-B4-L2A)	New Septic System		Plan approved to be installed.
177 Main Street (M12-B4-L11)	Change Location and Replace Tank		
0 Lake Street (M3-B2-L10)	Installation of New Septic System		
Approved Plans/Out for Installation			
19 Main Street (M7-B4-L7)	Installation of New Septic System		
48 Prospect Street (M20-B1-L2	Repair of Septic System		As Built in; COC signed.
112 West Street (M16-B2-L12)	Repair of Septic System		As Built in; COC signed.
Pending Septic Plans			
0 Center Street (M12-B2-L27)	New Septic System		Waiting for plan.
0 Maple Street (M7-B2-L29	Installation of New Septic System		Waiting for 2 lots to be combined.

MINITER OF THE MEETING	DACE TWO	0/14/202
MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE TWO	9/14/202
Pending Septic Systems		
0 Upland (M12-B5-L1B)		
0 Elm Street (M17-B1-L11A)	Installation of New Septic System	
36 Parsonage Road (M17-B1-L1)	Repair of Septic system	Waiting for plan
0 Palmer Road (M11-B2-L15)	New Septic System	Waiting for plan
0 West Street (M15-B1-L14)	New Septic System	Motion made to approve Application for Disposal System
		Construction Permit # 1284. Voted 3-0 to approve.
228 Main Street (M12-B1-L7)	Repair of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 Main Street (M12-B1-L8A)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 Parsonage Road (M17-B4-L12)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 Center Street (M11-B5-L12)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
47 Mayflower Road (M17-B6-L9C)	Application for Disposal System Construction Permit	Waiting for Plan
0 Prospect Road (M20-B1-L10)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for Plan
56 Main Street (M4-B1-L26)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
122 Main Street (M7-B1-L40)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for revised plan.
43 West Street (M16-l-L14)	Repair of Septic system	Waiting for plan.
1 Grove Street (M1-B3-L11)	Installation of Septic System	Revised plan reviewed by Health Agent. He will contact
		engineer about changes that need to be made because Plympton
		Regulations require a minimum 4 bedroom system. The review
		engineer had also mentioned that a test hole needs to be dug near
		reserve area. Health Agent will have installer dig the test hole
		with Health Agent present at start of installation.
3. OTHER		
0 Crescent Street (M7-B4-L2B)	Application for Disposal System Permit	at ConCom.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE THREE	9/14/2021
O'Donnell, et al. v. Plympton BOH, et al.	Litigation	No update.
1 Winnetuxet Road (M21-B1-L10)	Follow up on housing issues.	Order to Correct items still outstanding. Chairman asked for
		repair documentation which was not received. Chairman will
		follow up.
159 Center Street (M11-B1-L7)	Failed Septic System	Waiting for report from William Gottwald, Soil Evaluator & water
		test that needs to accompany Title 5 inspection. Perc Test was
		scheduled for 8/24. Postponed to 9/9. High water table results
		showed that a conventional perc test could not be done. A Sieve
		Analysis will be done. As property is still listed on VRBO, Board
		votes 3-0 to declare property uninhabitable. Property will be
		posted.
Amy Troup	Complaint received re: alleged open meeting law violations	Update received from Office of the Attorney General. Troup
		must file with the Attorney General by October 14, 2021 or
		Attorney General will close file.
4. NEW		
10 Mayflower Road (M17-B5-L13)	Correspondence received re: denial of variance	Voted 3-0 to send letter to attorney re: vote to deny variance
		was reconsidered and denied previously.
Sauchuk Corn Maze	Large Event Permit	Voted 3-0 to sign permit.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE FOUR	9/24/2021
Perc Tests		
159 Center Street (11-1-7)	Request for Perc Test	Will need sieve analysis.
8 Prospect Road (20-1-14)	Request for Perc Test	Passed.
5. ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES	Mail & Bills/Warrants for payment	Mail reviewed and warrants signed.
	Health Agents	Health Agents are appointed by the BOH indefinitely.
		BOH votes 3-0 to appoint Kevin Forgue, Health Agent, Cathleen
		Drinan, Assistant Health Agent, Amos Wood, Assistant Health
		Agent indefinitely.
	Kkaties - Outdoor Seating	Amended food permit sent.
	BOH Supplemental Title 5 Regulations	Copies of changes provided to board for review.
		Motion made and voted 3-0 to adjourn. Adjourned at 6:24 p.m.